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Sent: Monday, 17 February 2014 10:07 AM
To: »
Subject: RE: FOI inquiry from Defence [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Spoken with Frank, he said CerHos has definitely not been consulted on documents of this nature separate to our own
FOL.

I'll give Defence a call now.
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From:
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2014 9:55 AM

To:

Subject: RE: FOI inquiry from Defence [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Sure, not a problem.
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Sent: Monday, 17 February 2014 9:55 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: FOI inquiry from Defence [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thank{igll Can you also see if they have any idea who did release this information please? Can you check whether
CerHos was consulted directly at all also please? Ta.
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From: e
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2014 9:46 AM
To
Cc:
Subject: RE: FOI inquiry from Defence [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hiall,

I've got a similar FOI request for the international travel preferences of Mr Abbott, Ms Gillard, Mr Rudd and their
partners generally (but not relating to the 34 Squadron Jet). No decision has been finalised for our FOI request
(FO1/2014/134), which is currently overdue. Mr Frank Leverett, Assistant Secretary of CerHos, is the decision-maker.

Regards
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FOI Adviser




Legal Policy Branch
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Phone:
Email:

From: s22
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2014 8:58 AM
To: Gov - Access & Administrative Review Section

Subject: RE: FOI inquiry from Defence [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
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Sent: Monday, 17 February 2014 8:53 AM
To: Gov - Access & Administrative Review Section
Subject: FOI inquiry from Defence [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi team,

from Defence called querying whether we processed a request that matches the following:
» Request relating to the 34 Squadron Jet food profiles for Mr Abbott and Mr Rudd (food preferences)
e There was an article in the WA News on Saturday that has brought it to their attention

They are chasing information.

= 22 s22 .
if this is your request please call on- Please also let me know if it’s not your request and 'll respond
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Regards
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Access and Administrative Review Section
Legal Policy Branch
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Phone
Email:



